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Other Recommended Sources

Journals (* indicates available at YU Library)

ADDICTION RESEARCH FOUNDATION JOURNAL

*ALCOHOL HEALTH & RESEARCH WORLD 1981

ALCOHOL

ALCOHOL & ALCOHOLISM

*ALCOHOLISM TREATMENT QUARTERLY 1995

*THE AMERICAN JOURNAL OF DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE 1994

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL ON ADDICTION

BRITISH JOURNAL OF ADDICTION

CONTEMPORARY DRUG PROBLEMS

THE AMERICAN JOURNAL ON ADDICTIONS

*DRUG AND ALCOHOL DEPENDENCE 1993

DRUG AND ALCOHOL REVIEW

DRUG AND SOCIETY

DRUGS IN THE WORKPLACE

EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE QUARTERLY

*FAMILY DYNAMICS OF ADDICTION QUARTERLY

*FAMILY THERAPY NETWORKER 1989

*SUBSTANCE USE AND MISUSE 1996

JOURNAL OF ADDICTIVE DISEASES

JOURNAL OF ALCOHOL & DRUG EDUCATION

JOURNAL OF CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY TREATMENT

JOURNAL OF SOCIAL WORK PRACTICE IN THE ADDICTIONS

*JOURNAL OF STUDIES ON ALCOHOL 1975

*SUBSTANCE USE AND MISUSE 1996

JOURNAL OF ADDICTIVE DISEASES

JOURNAL OF ALCOHOL & DRUG EDUCATION

JOURNAL OF CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY TREATMENT
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Websites

Addictions Research Foundation (ARF) http://sano.arf.com

Al-Anon Family Headquarters www.al-anon.org/for.html

Addiction Technology Transfer Center www.nattc.org/map.html

Addiction Treatment forum www.atforum.com/

Alcoholics Anonymous World Services www.alcoholics-anonymous.org/

Alliance for Recovery www.addiction.com

American Council for Drug Education www.acde.org/default.htm

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, & Firearms www.atf.treas,gov/

CASA Listing http://casacloumbia.org

CDC & P Office on Smoking and Health (OH) www.cdc.gov/tobacco

Center for Addiction Studies (CAVES), University of Minnesota-Duluth

www.d.umn.edu/~jlaunde3/addiction.html

Center for alcohol & Addiction Studies (CARS), Brown University

http://centerbutler.brown.edu/

Center for Intervention and Prevention Research on HIV and Drug Abuse

http://www.columbia.edu/cu/ssw/projects/ciprhda/

Center for Education and Drug Abuse Research www.pitt.edu~ceder/

Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CAP.) www.covesoft.com.csap.html

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (SAT) www.samhsa.gov.csat.csat.htm

Cocaine Anonymous World Services (CA) www.ca.org/

Comorbidity and Addictions Center

http://gwbweb.wustl.edu/users/cac/

Child Welfare, Drug Abuse and Intergenerational Risk

http://www.albany.edu/ssw/research/index.html

Connecticut Clearinghouse www.ctcelainghouse.org

Dartmouth Project Cork Institute www.dartmouth.edu/dms/cork

Department of Education www.dol.gov/

Department of Health and Human Services www.os.dhhs.gov/

Department of Labor www.dol.gov/

Department of Labor: Workplace Substance Abuse

http://www2.dol/asp/public/programs/drugs/main/html

Drug Enforcement Administration www.fas.org/irp/agency/doj/dea/index.html

Dual Diagnosis Website http://www.erols.com/ksciacca/

Dual Disorders Research Program

http://msass.case.edu/centeronsami/

Federal Register digest service (FADS) www.federalregisterdigest.com/index.html

Food & Drug Administration www.fda.gov/fdahomepage.html

Habit smart www.cts.com/crash/habtsmrt

Health touch www.healthtouch.com

Higher Education Center For Alcohol and Drug Prevention www.edc.org/hec/

Indian Health Service www.healthfinder.gov/text/orgs/hr0079.htm
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The Institute of Alcohol Studies www.ias.org.uk/

Institute for the Study of Drug Dependency www.isdd.co.uk

Join Together Online www.jointogether,org

Minnesota Drug Information Service www.biomed.libumn.edu/dis.html

Narcotics Anonymous www.na.org

National Association of Children of Alcoholics www.health.org/nacoa

National Center on Addiction and Substance abuse (CASA) http://casacolumbia.org

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information www.health.org

National Clearinghouse for Rehabilitation Training www.nchrtm.okstate.edu

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug Dependence (NCADD) www.ncadd.org

National Criminal Justice Reference System (NCJRS) www.ncjrs.org

National Institute of Drug Abuse (NIDA) www.nida.nih.gov

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and alcoholism (NIAAA) www.niaaa.nih.gov/index/html

National Institute of Mental Health www.nimh.nih.gov

National Women’s Resources Center www.nwrc.org/default.htm

New York State Addiction Technology Transfer Center www.albany.edu/pdp/attc

New York State Office of Alcoholism & Substance Abuse www.oasas.state.ny.us/

New York University Interdisciplinary Consortium on Substance Abuse

http://www.nyu.edu/education/icsa

Office of National Drug Control Policy www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov

Online Drug Policy Library www.druglibrary.com

Partnership for Drug-Free America www.drugfreeamerica.org

Pittsburgh Adolescent Alcohol Research (PAARC) www.pitt.edu/~paarc/

Prevention Researcher www.tpronline.org

Southwest Interdisciplinary Research Consortium

http://sirc.asu.edu/

Abuse and Metal Health Sercives Administration (SAMHSA) www.samhsa.gov

Substance Abuse Resources and Disability Issues (SARDI) www.med.wright.edu/som/sardi

Substance Abuse Research Development Program for Underserved Populations

http://www.utexas.edu/research/cswr/nida/rdp.html

UCONN Health Center http://cortex.uchc.edu

Web of Addictions www.well.com/user/woa

World Health Organization www.who.org

Films and Videos

ADDICTIONS AND MENTAL ILLNESS

AS BILL SEES IT

BASKETBALL DIARIES

BILL MOYER SERIES

BUTCHER BOY

BIRD

CHALKTALK

CLEAN AND SOBER

DAY OF WINE AND ROSES

DENIAL

EARLY RECOVERY ISSUES FOR OLDER ADULTS: CLINICIAN’S GUIDE
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HOOP DREAMS

LEAVING LAS VEGAS

LOSING ISAIAH

LOST WEEKEND

MAN WITH THE GOLDEN ARM

MEDICAL ASPECTS OF CLINICAL DEPENDENCY

MISSISSIPPI MASALA

ONCE WERE WARRIORS

PIXOTE

SOFT IS THE HEART OF A CHILD

SOLUTION FOCUSED THERAPY

TRAINSPOTTING

WHEN A MAN LOVES A WOMAN

NIDA VIDEOTAPE SERIES

ADOLESCENT TREATMENT APPROACHES

ASSESSMENT

COMING TOGETHER ON PREVENTION

THE DOOR TO RECOVERY: COMMUNITY DRUG ABUSE TREATMENT

DRUG ABUSE AND THE BRAIN

DUAL DIAGNOSIS

IF YOU CHANGE YOUR MIND

LAAM: ANOTHER OPTION FOR MAINTENANCE TREATMENT OF OPIATE

ADDICTION

MARIJUANA: WHAT CAN PARENTS DO?

METHADONE: WHERE ARE WE

RELAPSE PREVENTION

TREATMENT ISSUES FOR WOMEN

